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From: (0)(3)

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Brett McKenzie

Subject: RE: CIA LOGO Presentation

Hey Brett,

I’'m not sure | can think of an example of what you’re talking about. Do you have something (or place) in mind
specifically? Offices usually don’t have the Seal hanging on the wall. Occasionally you see them in conference rooms, etc,
but they are the full-color version. :

There is of course the Seal on the floor of the Main Lobby (which is two-tone in-laid granite), might give you some idea
of design. But as for metal or pewter, | just don’t know of any examples of that around the building.
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From: Brett McKenzie [mailtoJ (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, A+'nist 25, 2011 2:45 PM :
To: (b)(3)
Subject: CIA LOGO Presentation
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

We have seen the CIA and government seals in their colored versions, but in a more formal setting or office
when they are made of metal or pewter, what does the presentation look like?

Thank you,
Brett

Brett McKenzie

ARGO Art Dept Coordinator
11999 San Vincete Blvd.,Ste. 215
Los Angles CA 90049
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